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Wong Lim Soon

From: Chris Sander [jobs@cbio.mskcc.org]
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2006 2:26 AM
To: Chris Sander
Subject: Computational and Systems Biology at MSKCC - Faculty Recruitment

Dear Colleague,

We are continuing our drive to recruit several new faculty in computational and systems 
biology at Memorial Sloan Kettering Cancer Center. We are also looking for postdocs.

Please have a look and pass this on to interested persons.
The application deadline for faculty is Oct 1, 2006.

Thanks very much,

Chris Sander
Chair, cBio@MSKCC

Full announcements (feel free to print and post, or forward):
http://www.cbio.mskcc.org/jobs/ads/faculty.pdf
http://www.cbio.mskcc.org/jobs/ads/postdoc.pdf

See also: http://www.cbio.mskcc.org

-------------------- faculty-----------------------------

Research Faculty Computational and Systems Biology Memorial Sloan-Kettering Cancer 
Center (MSKCC), New York City

The Computational Biology Program at MSKCC is seeking innovative investigators for 
tenure-track positions at the Assistant, Associate, or Full Member level. Pursue basic 
research, solve biological problems with emphasis on computational methods, and build 
bridges to experimental and clinical research. Participate in a major expansion of 
research programs at one of the best clinical-scientific institutions in the world. 
Work in a new research tower, the Zuckerman Research Center, on the Upper East Side, in 
proximity to Rockefeller University and the medical school of Cornell University. 
Participate in graduate education in the Gerstner Sloan-Kettering Graduate School of 
Biomedical Sciences, the Tri-Institutional Graduate Program in Computational Biology 
and Biomedicine, as well as the Weill Graduate School of Medical Sciences of Cornell 
University.

Applications in computational physiology, computational neurobiology and computational 
chemical biology are particularly encouraged.

You should have a doctoral-level degree and the potential to develop an independent 
interdisciplinary research program, or a proven record of accomplishments. MSKCC offers 
a highly interactive, supportive and dynamic research environment with programs in 
Computational Biology, Immunology, Cancer Biology & Genetics, Human Oncology and 
Pathogenesis, Cell Biology, Molecular Pharmacology & Chemistry, Molecular Biology, 
Developmental Biology, and Structural Biology, as well as unparalleled clinical 
programs in cancer research, treatment and prevention. 

You should e-mail your application (PDF) by October 1, 2006, to cbio-faculty-
search@cbio.mskcc.org. Include a CV, a description of past research (2-3 pages), of 
proposed research (2-3 pages), and copies of three representative publications. 
Candidates should arrange for three signed letters of reference to be sent by e-mail 
(PDF) to cbio-faculty-search@cbio.mskcc.orgor by paper mail to Chris Sander, Chairman, 
Computational Biology Program, c/o Kathleen Driscoll, MSKCC,
1275 York Ave, Box 494, New York City, NY, 10021. Need more information?
See www.ski.edu and www.cbio.mskcc.org or send email to driscolk@mskcc.org.

Memorial Sloan-Kettering Cancer Center is an affirmative action, equal opportunity 
employer.


